WASILLA CITY COUNCIL INFORMATION MEMORANDUM CM No. 00-63

SUBJECT: Award Of Contract To Group Three Design For Landscape
Architectural Design Services For The Armed Forces Honor Garden

At Iditapark.
REQUESTED BY: Public Works
PREPARED BY: Public Works DATE: November 16, 2000

FOR AGENDA OF: November 27, 2000

SUMMARY:

On November 16, 2000, proposals were opened for landscape architectural design
services for the Armed Forces Honor Garden at Iditapark. One proposal was received
from Group Three Design for a fixed cost of $17,280.

This work will include providing layout, grading and planting plans along with
construction details, cost estimated and construction schedule for the Garden’s
construction. Also included are assistance in bidding and negotiation of construction
documents and at least 40 site visits for construction inspection. Not included are
design of electrical components which will be bid separately at a later date.

Funding for this work will come from a State grant and city matching funds for
improvements sat Iditapark previously appropriated by Council.

FISCAL IMPACT: _No _X Yes, amount requested: $17,280
Fund: 11-55-476-820-01
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Please discuss and consider awarding a contract with Group Three Design to provide
landscape architectural services for the Armed Forces Honor Garden at Iditapark for a

total cost of $17,280.
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